Ref : ADM: STR :3223/202526 3 March 2026

Subject : Minutes of the Pre-Bid Conference
Ref . RFP No. CIRT/Payroll/2025-26 /01

With reference to CIRT Open Tender for procurement of “Design,
Development & Maintenance of Payroll Software”, a Pre-Bid Conference
(PBC) was held on 26.02.2026 at 11.00 AM in the CIRT Board Room which
was attended by the representatives of the prospective bidders as specified
in Annexure-I.

L

during PBC meeting have been clarified & RFP has been revised and
attached as Annexure II A. The queries other than technical aspects of RFP
and their clarification is given in Annexure-II B.

The Committee endorses Annexure-II-A & II B which shall now be part of
the original RFP & it may be uploaded on CIRT website.

All the bidders should take cognizance of this Pre-Bid Conference & the
Annexures I A & II B which are attached herewith.

In view of the minimal changes/revision of Technical Qualification Criteria
the due date for submission of the bids remain the same i.e. 11th March,

2026 16:00 hrs. '
ﬁ’“"’ Q‘G:___\_'L—a | /)
Rajiv Jha, Naveen Pavithran
Committee Member Committee Member



Ref: RFP No. CIRT /Payroll/2025-26/01

ATTENDANCE SHEET OF PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS".

TIME:

Nameof the Firm

i

| REPRESENTED BY

' SIGNATURE

| M/s. HTP Global Technologles Pvt.
Ltd.

| Mr. Amey Yaaav_

%
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| REMARKS

L
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Annexure-I

Atiended Online

~~--4&

Ms. MOblgIC Technologzes Pvt,
Ltd

Mr. Bhagwat

| Kanawade

#“‘ . . — e - -

| Attended Online

M/s. Dipole Tech Innovations OPC
Pvt Ltd.

4

' Mr. Dharmandar
Kumar

' Attended Online

M/s. Watsoo Express Pvt Ltd.

| Mr. Jai Singh

e

4 Atten@éd Online

| Ms. Dlpole Tech Innovations OPC
| Pvt Ltd.

Ms Lalita Thakur

| Attended Online

I Ms. MOblglC Technologzes Pvt.
Ltd

1 Mr. Naval Patel

F
— e

Attended Online

DATE: 26.02.2026
11.00 A.M.

Ltd.

'M/s. HTP Global Technologles Pvt. | Mr. Praveen Shetty

2

S o

M. Slyana Info Solutions Private
 Lid.

' Ms. Priyanka
Majumder

¢

|

o

ﬂ: .

Attended On lme

| MJs. Schetan Knowledge

' Companions
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Mr. Rishab Kapoor

| Attended Online

1 M/s. Dhi Tattva Solutzons Pvt. Ltd

[ M. Vedant Baliyan

‘ I:Attended Online -

@t

}M/s RevoSolve Pvt. Ltd

 Mr. Yash Bhanushali

pruficr-

Rajiv Jha
Member

. o T I —— LOTPOUG 4k

| Attended Online

Navn Pavithran

Member



ANNEXURE-IT A

Central institute of Road Transport, PUNE-411026
RFP No : CIRT/Payroli/2025-26/01

Technical Queries & Clarifications

File No. ADM: STR :3223/2025-28
_Sr.No. Query/ Cla;iﬁon Sought 4 e | | rt;@ / Amendment 7 | V |
request to kindly relax the following he request for relaxation is not accepted. 5r. no. 6 of Clause no. 2.12 regarding Pre-|
Mentioned in S.No 2 which ismentioned in Instructions to Bidders in 2.1 under About Qualiification criteria of the RFP is reiterated.
1 Payrolt column On the Prequalification Criteria |
ﬁ as - Consortium and Joint ventures: Consortium, Joint venture, Subletting, sub-
| contracting, and Outsourcing shall not be allowed.
| i Kindly clarify whether ongoing projects of significant value (where work orders have INo, it shall not be considered. Sr. No. 2 & 6 of Clause no, 2.13 regarding Technical
2 ibeen issued and development is in advanced stage} may also be considered as qualifying [Qualiification Parameters of the RFP is reiterated
[ Whetherexperience of mmtéfs/mundm in simifar domain projects executed prior to {No, it shall not be considered. Experience as referred in 3r. No. 4 of Clause no. 2.13 ]
| 3 incorporatwn of the bidding entity can be considered for technical evaluation? regarding Technical Qualiification Parameters of the REP means after Incorporation
k_ tof the bidding firm.
| Whether equivalent quality assurance processes or self-declaration of quality standards _We shall accept valid quality certification equivalent to what is mentioned at Sr.
4 would be acceptable for startups who are in the process of obtaining IS0 certification? |No. 3 of Clause No. 2.12 regarding Pre- Qualiification criteria of the RFP.
| _ . | Relaxation is not applicable. Sr. No 2 of Clause no. 212 :egg?dmg Pié«
[2.12 We request daﬁﬁcatiqn whether startups incorporated within the fast 2 years, Quatiification criteria of the RFP is reiterated.
5 having strong financial turnover and demonstrated execution capability in :
Government/ERP projects, may be considered eligible. We request kind relaxation of the | |
" 5-year criteria in line with Government’s Startup promotion initiatives. o © | &
Since recently incorporated companies may not have 3 completed financial years, {No, it shall not be considered. Sr. No 2 of Clause no. 2.12 regarding Pre-
6 whether turnover of the current financial year {FY 2025-26) supported by CA certificate |Quatiification criteria of the RFP is reiterated.
T mavb«q;:onsidere;iforeli ibiti -e_vaiuatian? | G | TSRO R eoe i1 st . )
E ' Physical bid submission is compulsory or submitting the bid online is sufficient ? No online submission of bids is permitted. The bids are to be submitted physicaily
; “-onty,. either in person/speeed post/ courier as given in Clause No 2.9 reg. Submission |
of 8ids on or before the due date and time given in the REP.
:_ 8 gr‘je; there any other _dcgu;@eqtigg refer fozwgiines perspective {RFP is the only document to be referred for submitting the Bid. S o b
g What will be the source for all the employees and their salary information ? CIRT will be the source for provision of ali employees and their salary information.
10 T‘Fhe output payslips will be in specific format ? Hope we can hardcode the format for the [CIRT will provide the format for payship, }
1 . : ~
e o TR RE - st SRSt | 9 Ot SEn N M R e
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[Query/ Clarification Sought

_lis it expected to deploy any manpo ywer at the CIRT premises?

_{Clarification / M“;n?n:mt |
No manpower has to be 2 deployed at CIRT premises

[ Can we make use of other open source t'echnoiogies like javascript, nodeié, reactjs,

Any open source technology can be used by the bidder.

e ___}mongodb etc... sl o o & i ey : |
{What is the total support expected The total support expected will be 1 year warranty + 2 year AMC as mentioned in
13 One year warranty + 1 year support RFP document. Clause No. 7 reg. Maintenance of the payroll of the RFP is reiterated.
i One year warranty + 2 year support (# . ' i i 2
d Should the payroll software manage leaves of the employees ? Leave record of employees will not be managed by the Payroil software
— | Pre-Bid Metin g o No it is not mandatory. The tink for online Pre-Bid meetong has already been
Is attendance in the pre-bid meeting mandatory for participation in the {provided on our website.
tender?
> lifyes, kindly confirm whether an online mode {such as MS
| Teams/Zoom/Google Meet) will be made available for bidders who are
' lunable to attend physically.
SUDM!SS!OO of Bid Documem:)(»indly caﬂfy whether the bid dbcuments Sr No 7 of TeChnica'l' Queries & Clarifications as mentic;ned above {s re}terated.
16 |{Technical Bid, Financial Bid, EMD & Tender Fee) can be submitted through
| Spe;ed Post/Courier, or if’»physicatsuquission in person at CIRT, Puneis

FrraToey
o Py i s L5 A

lif the base software which we consider for providing the solution is an open

2 source or the software is extension of an existing solution, the bidder can

continue to use the base version of that software. Everything developed

jadditionally for CIRT can be transfered to CIRT. Please confirm or correct the
understanding

"y PR A Ko et S P> eitts SR

Do we need to provide any solution for attendance of the employees of CIRT? |Attendance is not linked with payroll softwar There

ICIRT requires complete Customized software 25 per CIRT requirement. The so
developed software will be a proprietary product of CIRT.

is nofﬁéed to provide any

i8 | isolution for attendance of the employees of CIRT.
19 {Howmany employees’s payrollis expected to be processed using the payroll jAround 300 employees payrofl is expected to be processed using the payroll
| software ? IR N S A SO N TPty SO e . s_gftwargf, L, o R | | 4 RS
Hoping that we do not require to upload any otd payroll data to the new No migration required, after development of the new payrolisoftware,One year old
deployment of payroll system. If so, please help us understand the data data shali be processed through new payroli software for testing before |
20 |migration plan (which systems are involved, how much data, which deployment. i
databases etc.) to be executed as part of this tender.
i i AR i B w"f(‘:lﬁf’f will be enteringf into a confrac;onty withrthe sucééssfu?b?&der ;vho wiil be
| Consortium, Joint venture, Subletting, Subcontracting, and Outsourcing shall not be developing the Payroll Software.
21 {allowed. If the bidder engages specialized resources on a contract basis for specific |
maodules {e.g., UI/UX design), would that be considered subcontracting? Kindly clarify the
permissible engagement of external specialists. 3 i E o
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Query/ Clarification Sought

L i laanﬁcaﬁon/ Amendment § e

che Tt

fgr.ﬂo.
r——-—-s,

22

{The bidder should be operating in India for the last five years as on 31/03/2024. The cut-
off date mentioned is 31/03/2024. Should this be read as 31/03/2025 considering the |
RFP is dated February 20267 Kindly confirm the correct reference date

PA—

b

iThe bidder should have valid quality certification — I1SO 9001:2008 or equivalent. 150
9001:2008 has been superseded by 1SO 9001:2015. We request that the qualification
criteria be revised to mandate both i1SO 9001:2015 and CMMI Level 3 certifications, as

1The cut off date mentioned in Sr. No 2 of Clause No 2.12 regardmg the Pre
Qualification Criteria of the RFP may be read as 31/03/2025 instead of 31/03/2024.

i 'Sr No 3 of Clause No 2.12 regarding Pre Qualification Criteria of the RFP may be read!
‘as 1SO 9001:2015 or equivalent instead of 1SO 9001:2008 or equivalent. However,

CMMI Level 3 certification is not required.

’ G

i this is a software development project. CMMi Level 3 or aboveensures a defined and
_' mature software development process, which is essential for the quality delfivery of a
payroil application. Kindly confirm acceptance and
amendment of the criteria accordingly. 2 s I A
Can the demonstration be conducted via video conferencmg for outstation bxdders? Demonstration of 10 minutes duration shall be allowed either through Video
24  |Also, what is the expected duration of the demonstration? Conferencing or at CiRT.
Will work orders from private sector compani also be ac&bted. or is this limitedto  {Only completed wM&l be consia:red. Onzging projects will not be
25  |Central/State Govt/PSU/Public Listed Companies only? Also, will ongoing projects with  considered. Sr. No 1 of Sub Caluse 2.13.1 is reitreated.
substantial completion be considered? \' g
{if the bidder uses a commercially licensed IDE or deveiapment tool during the Bidder can use commemamy licensed IDE or development toole dunng the
26 devefapment phase {but the final deployed product is enttreiy open-source), will that be [development phase. Final deployed product is acceptable only if it is open source .
acceptahle? 4
{Kindly provide approximate data size fields/columns to be m;grated 50 that the effort Migration of only one year data is required. Sr .No. 20 of Technical Queries &
27  |can be estimated accurately Clarifications as mentioned above is reiterated.
- P G Sie i ,C’m salary is based on Central éo;emment salary structure and bidder has to go
T Kindly provide or share the detailed list of all salary components {earnings and through the 7th Pay Commission implemented by the Central Governemnt.
deductions), leave types, and statutory compliances {EPF, ESI, Professional Tax, TD5, etc.)
applicable to CIRT employees for accurate estimation. i .
B . St ‘ " Tinhouse application is running in CIRT. Bidder will be given access during the period
29 IKindly provide the server specifications (OS, RAM, storage, existing software stack) of the|of deployment of software. g
CIRT server where the application will be hosted. Also, will remote access to the server
_____ |be provided during development and deployment? RATICR AT (e
; : The bidder can use framework without Joomia/Drupal for payroll software.
The RFP mentions CMS tools like Joomlia/Orupal. Since this is a payroll application {not a | .
30 content management website}, is the use of a CMS mandatory, or can the bidder use
PHP/Laravel framework directly without |
| lcomla/Drupal? i
The RFP mentions LAMP archftectnm (Linux based) but aiso hsts Windows as a hostmg 1 The software shall be developed in any oben source 3ppﬁcat§on.
31 platform. Kindly confirm whether the deployment will be on Linux or Windows, as this
jimpacts the technology stack | j e ey ol bt
During the warranty period {free support) how will the ‘monthly contract value’ be Penalty clause as mentioned in Clause No 2.20 RFP is applicable. The monthly value
32 will be calculated for penalty purposes and deducted quarterly from the bill.

calculated for penalty purposes since there is no separate monthly payment during
warranty? |
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Sr.No. _[Query/ Clarification Sought _ L _[Clarification / Amendment L i
: During development & warranty period, change request will not be accepted. Sr. No
13 Hf 3 major statutory change {e.g., new tax regime or a complete overhaul of labour codes)|7 of Clause No. 5 regrading Scope of Work is reitreated. |
' requires significant {more than S man days) redesign of modules, will this still be covered |
, junder the existing AMC cost, or will it be treated as a changerequest i L TR B e ) 5
34 Kindly share the list of reports {or sample report formats) required by CIRT so that the Approximatiey 15-20 reports required. Report format will be shared by CIRT during
| jeffort for report development can ﬁe;__gccuratgly estimated. _{development of the software. : :
} Kindly specify the total number of users who will access the payrol software and ﬁConcurrent users will be 15-20 for approximately 300 emplovees. |
35 thesxpected number of concurrent users for |
infrastructure and | icensing considerations. e i | , AT b
r—‘ Wil the 1P transfer cover 5nly the custom developed code for CIRT, or does it also _—rBiddez; has to develop the software in his premises. Bidder will be given access to t’?ﬂ
36 extend to the bidder's pre-existing frameworks, li braries, and reusable components? jonly during implementation of the software.
L Kindly clarify the scope of IP transfer ot 5 | # 68 AT SR y
| We request the department to kindly include a Change Request (CR) clause in the tender. [Change request clause is not acceptable.
This clause should aliow the System integrator (SI) to raise a formal change requestin |
case any additional functionality is required in the application that involves effort
17 exceeding five (5) man-days. As the A Change Request clause will protect the department

=

Wit AN

General attendance and leave record will be entered manually.

| 15-20 reports are required, the format of which shall be provided by CIRT.

AT L o e

]
R e S, o .ﬁ

Mapping is not required.

M

Payroll software is onl
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y for permanent employees of CIRT *

Naveen Pavithran
Member



ANNEXURE-II B
Central Institute of Road Transport, PUNE-411026 g
RFP No : CIRT/ Payroll/ 2025-26/01
Commercial Queries & Clarifications

File No. ADM: STR :3223/2025-26
Sr.No. _[Query/ Clarification Sought ol SR S R Clarification / Amendment il Wy

Cost of Tender ~ Rs. 1,000/- plus GST through Tender fee has to be paid by Demand Draft from a Nationalised Bank "

1Demand Draft only.

Can the tender fee be paid via NEFT/RTGS or
jonline transfer instead of a Demand Draft? if
yes, please provide the bank account details

M o

EMD - Rs. 18,000/- through Demand Draft Is payment of EMD through Bank EMD has to be paid througi; Demand Draft of N.aticna:‘lrised Bank only.
Guarantee or |
NEFT/RTGS acceptable? Kindly clarify the
acceptable modes of payment for EMD. o i | LS SHidd e
For the 30% advance payment, is the bank guarantee to be provided from a |Bank guarantee of Nationalised Bank i< only acceptable against 30%
nationalized bank only, or are scheduled/private banks also acceptable jadvance payment.

Does the 20% cap apply individually to each year's AMC cost, or to the combined |20% cap applies to each year's AMC Cost. 1

4 total of Year 2 and Year 3 AMC costs?
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Rajiv Jha Nal®en Pavithran
Member ' Member




